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From: CTDPHHealth_Alert_Network@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 8:34 AM
To:
Subject: Mandatory Storage and Handling Update for COVID-19 Vaccine Program (CoVP) Providers

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments 
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Connecticut COVID-19 Vaccine Providers, 

This note is going to all key contacts at provider organizations administering COVID-19 vaccine. Please 
forward as appropriate.  

We will be hosting a mandatory office hours for the primary and back up vaccine coordinators of each facility 
receiving vaccines (details below). Others are encouraged to attend but not required.  

While all provider locations that have enrolled to date have either attended a storage and handling vaccine 
training session or were exempted as current participants in the CT Vaccine Program, there have been 
adjustments made to the storage and handling requirements for the CoVP Program. The aim of this call is to 
provide the necessary updates to the emergency back-up plan requirements, data logger specifications, and 
temperature excursion reporting, as well as previously unavailable storage and handling information for 
Moderna COVID-19 vaccine. 

If you are unable to attend the session, please email DPH.Immunizations@ct.gov to arrange to receive the 
information. Those who do not attend or arrange to receive the information by other means will not be 
eligible to receive an allocation until they do so. 

Wednesday 12/30/2020, 9-10am 

Weekly CoVP Update (click the link to join the live session) 

For Enrolled Vaccinating Providers 

Sincerely, 
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